the manufacture of a great variety of agricultural implements and for the making of various articles of domestic utility; also an iron foundry; two carriage shops; a carding mill, &c. A volunteer infantry company is under organization here.

The village of Barnston Corners is about four miles from Coaticook on the stage road leading to Stanstead. It contains a Calvinist Baptist church; one belonging to the Wesleyan Methodists; a post office; town house, an academy, stores, public house, a variety of mechanics' shops, and some twenty-five or thirty dwellings. Baldwin's Mills are five miles south from Barnston Corners. Here are mills and a variety of mechanical works. At Way's Mills, four and a half miles west of the Corners, are two stores, a post office, tannery, carding mill, furniture and blacksmiths' shops; and at Libbee's mills, six miles west of the Corners, are a grist and saw mill each, a store and mechanics' shops.

A Baptist church was organized in Barnston as early as 1810; but was disbanded after some years, and the body at present under organization was formed in 1833. Their ministers have been successively the Rev. Messrs. Powell, Mitchel, Baldwin, House, Green, Campbell, Ferguson, and the Rev. R. Nott, present pastor. Their house of worship is at Barnston Corners.

Freewill Baptist ministers visited this section as early as 1806; but the church now in existence was not organized till 1830. The Rev. Messrs. Moulton,